NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Divsion of Environmental Permits, Region 8
6274 East Avon-Lima Road, Avon, NY 14414-9516
P: (585) 226-5400 | F: (585) 226-2830
www.dec.ny.gov

May 29, 2018

Via E-mail (Michael.Lewis@lehighhanson.com.)

Michael Lewis
Hanson Aggregates
PO Box 513
Jamesville, NY 13078

RE: Notice of Completion of a Final Environmental Impact Statement
DEC #8-9908-00113/00005
Honeoye Falls Quarry, Towns of Rush and Avon, Livingston and Monroe Counties

Dear Mr. Lewis:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, as Lead Agency, has
completed the Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for the above-referenced project.

A hard copy of the FEIS Narrative and an electronic (CD) copy of the FEIS and all appendices is
included with this cover letter. '

The issued FEIS also needs to be posted on a publicly accessible website. Based on our
-conversation, the FEIS is to be posted on the following website:

http://www.lehighhanson.com/hfenvironmentalimpact. This is the same website used to post
the DEIS. Please post the documents as provided. Once posted on-line, the FEIS must remain
posted until one year after the agency’s final decision on the proposal. The Department will also
provide notice of completion of the FEIS in the Environmental Notice Bulletin, in accordance
with 6 NYCRR § 617.12.

As noted on the cover page of the FEIS, agency SEQR findings and permit decisions must
await the passage of a minimum 10-day period in accordance with 6 NYCRR § 617.11(a), which
is June 11, 2018. After this date, the DEC anticipates issuing SEQR findings and agency
decisions.

By copy of this letter, and in accordance with the distribution requirements in 6 NYCRR
§617.12(b) we are also providing this notice, a hard copy of the FEIS Narrative and an
electronic (CD) copy of the FEIS and all corresponding appendices, as noted in the distribution
list on page 2 of this letter. . :
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Please contact me at 585-226-5393, or by email at Thomas.haley@dec.ny.gov, if you have any
questions relating to the status of this application or the information contained in this letter.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

e # SR

Thomas P. Haley
Deputy Regional Permit Administrator

Enclosures:

Hard Copy of FEIS Narrative and FEIS CD (including all Appendices)

Distribution List:

Recipients: :
Steve Army, DEC Region 8
Dudley Loew, DEC Region 8
Scott Sheeley, DEC Region 8

SEQR Involved Agencies:
Supervisor and Town Board, Towns of Rush and Avon
Towns of Rush and Avon, Zoning Board of Appeals
Towns of Rush and Avon, Town Planning Board

SEQR Interested Agencies:
Tom Goodwin, Monroe County Planning
Wade Silkworth, Monroe County Department of Health
Supervisor, Town of Lima
Supervisor, Town of Honeoye Falls



